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TO DIRpTOR (44-38861) 

FROM MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P) 

MURKIN,) 

RETIRED SAC ROBERT G. JENSEN, MEMPHIS, TENN., HAS BEEN 

"CONTACTED BY ESTHER KARTIGANER AND BY ERNEST LEISER WHO DESIRE 

TO INTERVIEW HIM RE INSTANT CASE. THESE INDIVIDUALS CLAIM TO 

BE DOING A CBS TELEVISION DOCUMENTARY ON THE KING MURDER. 

JENSEN WAS SAC AT MEMPHIS WHEN KING WAS KILLED. HE HAS INDICATED 

THAT IF HE I S INTERVIEWED HE WILL SIMPLY EXPRESS OPINION THAT 

JAMES EARL RAY ACTING ALONE KILLED KING. 

THIS IS FURNISHED FOR THE BUREAU'S INFORMATION. 
END 
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Mr. Ernest S. TAI nor 
CAS News 
524 West 57 Street 
New York, New York 10019 

October 7, 1975 	• 
, 	. 
Mr. Cochran 

-,Mr. Poore'(Attn: Mr. Gunn) 
1 - Mr. Gallagher 

(Attn: Mr. Lawn) 

Dear Mr. Leiser* 

This is in resuy 	 r P onse to you 	,edom of Information 
Act request dated fepte-Tor-5, 1075. 

The infori,ation you regnont is exennt from dircIrsuro 
pursuant to the provisions of Title 5, T.nited States Cod', 
Section 552 (b)(7)(A) and (73). Those cited subsections relate 
respectively to investigatory records compiled for law enforce-
cent purposes, the disclosure of which would interfere with 
enforcement proceedings; and information, the disclosure of 
which would deprive a parson of a rioht to a fair trial or 
an impartial adjudication. Thoue particular exemptions are 
cited since the case involving James ran Pay is currontly 
on appeal in the Ath Circuit Court of *.mvals. 

You have thirty days fro' recoint of this letter 
to appeal to the Attorney General for any denial containo,1 
herein. Appealn should be directed in writing to the Attorney 
General (Attention: Freedom of Information Appeals Unit), 
Washington, D. C. 20530. The envelope and letter should be 
clearly marked "Freedom of Information Appi.-!al.  or "Information 
Appeal." Following the Attorney Ger:oral's decision, judicial 
review is available in the district of your residence or 
principal place of huniness, or in the nistrict of Columbia, 
where the records /Ire sit_uatep. 

Sincerely yourn, 
O.. AO 	_ 	 — 
One AO 	 MAILID 7 

1. M. Kcrrif 
OCT 3 191S 

Clarence .  
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Pear Director Kelley: 	 September 5, 1975 

Acting under the Freedom of Information ACt, I request access to 
the followihil,6B1 documents relating to the assassination of 
Martin Luther'-4.ing, Jr. in Memphis, Tennessee, April 4, 1968: — . . 

I. Bullet comparison photomic?bsiraphs of the evidence 
bullet and the test bullets made by your ballistics 
expert, Mr. Robert A. Frazier. 

2. Results of laboratory examinations of the evidence 
bullet. 

3. Results of the microscopic examination of the 
windowsill in the bathroom at 4222 Main Street, 
Memphis, from which the murder weapon was allegedly 
fired. 

4. Photographic enlargements of the dent in the window-
sill and of that part of the rifle which allegedly 
caused the dent. 

I have seen your letter to my colleague, Mr. Haley, in response 
to his request in the matter of George Wallace and realize you 
are snowed under with IOTA requests. However, I would appreciate 
your expediting this as much as possible. Our program is 
scheduled for broadcast this fall. 

1/ - 	s 	- s-v 

VEC,I8 

Clarence M. Kelley 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
10th and Pennsylvania Aves., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 	20535 
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Sincerely, 

Ernest S Leiser 
Senior P oducer 


